MINUTES

44th Annual Meeting

Great Lakes Association of the Original FWB of Ohio Calvary FWB Church, Rev Mike Martin, Pastor May 20, 2006

The Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee called the 44th Annual Conference of the Great Lakes Association of the Original Free Will Baptists of Ohio to order.

Congregational Singing: "Revive Us Again" - Music Led by Bro Ken Frisbee

Opening Prayer - Rev Ken Frisbee

Session Call to Order and Recognition of Visitors - by the Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee

Devotions: Text: Philipians 1:8-11, "Pastor's Prayer," Rev. Jack Hartman

Roll Call Of Churches and Ministers – Four churches were recognized, along with their respective ministers, delegates, and visitors.

Oral Reports of Churches:

1. Calvary FWB Church - Ravenna, OH - Rev Mike Martin.

- 2. Akron FWB Church Akron, OH Sis Ilene Bauman, and Sis Karen Carver.
- 3. Bollinger Bible Church, and The Lighthouse Church, Sister Delores Hartman.
- 4. Oma Chapel, Arbuckle Creek, West Virginia, Rev Jim Arthur

M/S/C to accept the Oral Reports of the Churches.

M/S/C to accept the Minutes of the Semi-Annual Conference Meeting of October, 2005.

M/S/C to accept the Treasurer's Report as read by the clerk.

M/S/C to accept the Ministerial Meeting Report as read by clerk, Rev Ron Bauman.

M/S/C to accept the WNAC Meeting Report as read by Sister Kris Gibson.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

- 1. Announcements made by Pastor Frisbee as follows:
 - a. Vacation Bible School to be held at the Akron FWB Church, June, 2006.
 - b. Youth Camp for all young people to be held at Camp Echo, in Carrollton, Ohio.
 - c. Permanent dates of last Friday night in April for Akron FWB Camp Meeting and Retreat.
- 2. Announcement made by Bro. Mike Martin for Calvary FWB Church Homecoming to be held in August, 2006.
- 3. M/S/C to send \$100.00, to account of France Missionary Kathy Crawford.

Congregational Singing: Amazing Grace led by Pastor Ken Frisbee

Special Singing: "He Leads Me Beside The Still Water" – Sister Kris Gibson; "Love Signed My Pardon and Somewhere Between Mercy and Grace" – Sister Illene Bauman; "Open Up Your Heart" – Travis and Harley Gibson; I Believe and Zion's Hill, Sis Marla Blevins; and Higher Ground, Sis Renee Martin.

Message: Text: John 3:3 - "God's Choice", by Rev Jim Arthur, Oma Chapel, Arbuckle Creek, West Virginia

An Offering Was Received.

Benediction and Prayer led by Pastor Ken Frisbee

Meeting Adjourned.

The ladies of the Calvary FWB Church served a wonderful lunch, with warm fellowship enjoyed by all who were in attendance.

Respectively submitted, Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk.

... The Clerk moves that the minutes be accepted as read.

Next Semi-Annual Meeting: October 20-21, 2006, Akron FWB Church.

Next Annual Meeting: May 18-19, 2007, Calvary FWB Church.



MINUTES

44th Semi-Annual Meeting Great Lakes Association of the Original FWB of Ohio Akron FWB Church, Rev Ken Frisbee, Pastor October 21, 2006

The Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee, called the 44th Semi-Annual Conference of the Great Lakes Association of the Original Free Will Baptists of Ohio to order.

Congregational Singing: "Victory In Jesus" - Led by Bro. Ron Bauman

Welcome Prayer - Rev Ken Frisbee

Session Call to Order and Recognition of Visitors - Rev Ken Frisbee

Devotions: Text: John 4:46-54, Trusting, Obedient, and Believing Faith, Rev. Jack Hartman

Roll Call of Churches and Ministers – Three Conference churches were recognized along with their respective ministers, delegates, and visitors.

Oral Reports of Churches:

1. Akron FWB Church - Sister Fran Frisbee

2. Bollinger Bible Church, and The Lighthouse Church - Rev. & Mrs. Jack Hartman

3. Calvary FWB Church - Rev. Mike Martin

Testimony was received also from Rev. Dennis Gwizdala, visiting singer, and musician from Bay City, Michigan, and also from soundman, Mr. Jim Wilson, from Midland, Michigan.

Visitors:

Rev. Dennis Gwizdala and Mr. Jim Wilson both from Michigan.

M/S/C to accept the Oral Reports of the Churches.

M/S/C to accept the Minutes of the Annual Conference Meeting of May, 2006.

M/S/C to accept the Treasurer's Report as read by the clerk.

M/S/C to accept the Ministerial Meeting Report as read by Ministerial Conference Clerk, Rev Ron Bauman.

M/S/C to accept the WNAC Meeting Report as read by Sister Renee Martin.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

1. Announcements and open invitation were made as follows:

- 2. Pastor Ken Frisbee ~ for all to attend the April 27,28, 2006, Retreat, in Berlin, Ohio.
- 3. M/S/C to temporarily cancel the Friday night service of the Conference until further notice.
- 4. M/S/C to send \$200.00, to Home Missions Department, National FWB.

Message: Text: Psalm 85:6 - "Revival - Recovered Enthusiasm", Rev Ron Bauman, Akron FWB Church.

Special Music: A medley of the old songs of the church was provided by Rev Dennis Gwizdala, visiting musician from Bay City, Michigan.

An Offering Was Received.

Benediction and Prayer Rev Ken Frisbee.

Meeting Adjourned.

The ladies of the Akron FWB Church served a wonderful lunch, with warm fellowship enjoyed by all who were in attendance.

Respectively submitted, Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk.

... The Clerk moves that the minutes be accepted as read.

Next Meeting: Akron EWB Church, Akron, OH, Oct 20, 2007.